

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP
THEANE EVANGELIS, SBN 243570
tevangelis@gibsondunn.com
MARCELLUS MCRAE, SBN 140308
mmcrae@gibsondunn.com
KAHN A. SCOLNICK, SBN 228686
kscolnick@gibsondunn.com
BRADLEY J. HAMBURGER, SBN 266916
bhamburger@gibsondunn.com
ANGELIQUE KAOUNIS, SBN 209833
akaounis@gibsondunn.com
PATRICK J. FUSTER, SBN 326789
pfuster@gibsondunn.com
333 South Grand Avenue
Los Angeles, California 90071-3197
Telephone: 213.229.7000
Facsimile: 213.229.7520

HYDEE FELDSTEIN SOTO, SBN 106866
VALERIE L. FLORES, SBN 138572
ARLENE N. HOANG, SBN 193395
JESSICA MARIANI, SBN 280748
200 North Main Street, City Hall East, 6th Floor
Los Angeles, California 90012
Telephone: 213.978-7508
Facsimile: 213.978.7011
Email: arlene.hoang@lacity.org

Attorneys for Defendant
CITY OF LOS ANGELES

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

LA ALLIANCE FOR HUMAN RIGHTS,
et al.,

Plaintiffs,

v.

CITY OF LOS ANGELES, a Municipal
entity, et al.,

Defendant.

CASE NO. 2:20-cv-02291 DOC (KES)

Honorable David O. Carter,
United States District Judge

**DEFENDANT CITY OF LOS
ANGELES'S RESPONSE TO
STATUS REPORT OF MONITOR
DANIEL B. GARRIE (DKT. 1062,
1063)**

Action Filed: March 10, 2020

1 Daniel Garrie’s November 3, 2025 Status Report (Dkt. 1062, 1063) is riddled with
2 mischaracterizations that accuse the City of delaying and impeding the progress of the
3 Monitor and increasing the cost of that work. The City files this response to correct the
4 record.

5 Mr. Garrie takes issue with the “procedural process” the City has requested. But
6 the City has simply asked that Mr. Garrie direct any requests for information from City
7 officials or employees to the City’s counsel, rather than directly contacting those
8 officials or employees without involving the City’s counsel (as Mr. Garrie had attempted
9 to do initially with City Administrative Officer Matt Szabo). There is nothing improper
10 or unusual about the City’s request. Because the City is a represented party in this
11 litigation, City officials and employees are represented by counsel in connection with
12 this case. Therefore, it is entirely appropriate to expect that if Mr. Garrie wants
13 information from the City—including information from any specific City official or
14 employee—he should direct his inquiry to the City’s counsel to facilitate the request.

15 More importantly, Mr. Garrie’s status report provides zero evidence of any delay,
16 inability to obtain information, or added cost resulting from the City’s request. To the
17 contrary, the documents attached to Mr. Garrie’s status report show that the City’s
18 counsel has responded promptly and professionally to his requests for information and
19 taken steps to facilitate interviews with the City officials and employees that Mr. Garrie
20 has requested. *See* Ex. 4 (Oct. 22 Email from K. Scolnick offering dates for interview
21 of Mr. Szabo); Exhibit 7 (Oct. 27 Email from K. Scolnick offering additional dates for
22 interview of Mr. Szabo). If anything, having the City’s counsel involved should lead to
23 better coordination and efficiency—giving Mr. Garrie and his staff a single point of
24 contact for making requests to City officials and employees.

25 Finally, the City’s reservation of its rights, appeal, and pending *ex parte*
26 application to stay Mr. Garrie’s appointment are an appropriate exercise of the City’s
27 rights, and similarly not a cause of any unwarranted delay, as Mr. Garrie wrongly
28 suggests. Dkt. 1063 at 9 n.3. And while the City maintains that the Court’s appointment

1 order should be stayed, it has cooperated with Mr. Garrie in the interim and will continue
2 to do so unless there is a stay by this Court or the Ninth Circuit.

3
4 DATED: November 5, 2025

Respectfully submitted,

GIBSON, DUNN & CRUTCHER LLP

6 By: /s/ Kahn A. Scolnick

7 Kahn A. Scolnick

8 *Attorneys for Defendant*
9 *CITY OF LOS ANGELES*